

BCC End of Season Meeting

Agenda items for April 27th

1. This past year: What went well
 - a. Steering Committee- Who and what
 - i. Governing body of BCC. Every governance of the club goes through us. Not a Board of Directors (due to being a Committee under Bend Ice. . Made up of:
 - ii. Tony- Registrar
 - iii. Jeff- Finances
 - iv. Cicely - Secretary
 - v. Tom - Vice Chair
 - vi. Mihcael - Chair
2. What was accomplished this year:
 - a. Creation of sub- committees up and running this year (as part of bylaws)
 - i. Ice prep. This was a big step this year due to preventing burn out of the club members that were shouldering most of the ice prep
 1. Next year goal is to get EVERYONE to chose a time on the ice for prep
 - ii. Marketing and Social media
 1. Putting the club name out there
 2. Why are we doing that
 - a. To take us to the next level
 3. Club Merchandise (Thanks to Gabi)
 - a. Go Buy stuff!
 - iii. Website.
 1. ALL club information will be sent via the WEBSITE next season.
 - a. No more emails, calls, txts etc
 2. Sublist will be thought the website
 - a. Members please use this!
 - iv. Social Committee
 1. Set up broomstacking
 2. Encourage all folks to commit to this part of curling
 - v. Instruction and teaching
 1. Goal for all members have access to the instruction they want
 2. Ongoing goals
 - a. Will continue to have on ice instruction Saturdays
 - b. Clinics throughout the season
 - c. Get more members trained as Level 1
 - i. And goal of 3 level 2 instructors
 - vi. Bonspiels
 1. Had successful spiel in 2023
 - a. Next BCC bonspiel will be Veterans weekend again 2024
 2. Goals Encourage members to participate in out of town spiels to experience.

- a. Roughly 15 % of the club played in a bonspiel outside of Bend. Goal is to get 30% of the club participating in other bonspiels next year . BCC will assist in providing information on how to participate in
 - i.
 - vii. League (Sandy)
 - 1. Had 2 full leagues for the first time this year. Hurrah
 - 2. Novice and competitive
 - 3. Caveat: We are still limited. We anticipate having a waitlist next season for the first time (see registration info later in minutes)
 - viii. Next year– new committee will be added: Membership
 - 1. This will be created to address any questions about membership from folks directly.
- b. Learn to Curls
 - i. Had successful LTC
 - ii. Goal is to continue to have learn to curls
 - 1. But still limited on the amount we can offer

Next year coming up. What to members need to know:

- 1) Financials
 - a) See Actuals (will be posted)
 - b) Projected will be available at a later point 2024
 - i) Pends BMPRD and who registers
 - c) Members will be available to vote and adopt the budget in September
- 2) Technology
 - a) ALL PAYMENTS WILL OCCUR ON THE WEBSITE
 - b) Calendar and Homepage information
 - i) ALL club information will be sent via the WEBSITE next season.
 - ii) Improved use of the website calendar will occur
- 3) Friday morning league-
 - a) 2 sheets 4 teams 9:30 - 11:30 or 9:00- 11:00
 - i) If we get more that 4 teams
 - (1) We may consider bye week
 - ii) We are calling it Competitive league in order to differentiate from what BMPRD is also doing on Friday morning
- 4) Saturday night league options (will be send to club members for voting)

- a) Competitive AND
 - i) 3 options to vote on:
 - (1) Novice: 3 year restriction
 - (2) Novice: no year restriction
 - (3) Open League
- 5) Registration process will be different
- a) Because we know there will be a wait list
 - i) July 1 and July 31st
 - (1) Members will have first option to renew membership as BCC (Not league- this will be MEMBER DUES ONLY)
 - (a) Recommend pulling together a team at this time
 - ii) Aug 1-Aug 15
 - (1) Renewed Club members League signup
 - (a) OPTIONS:
 - (i) Will sign up for EITHER Friday or Saturday
 - 1. Team
 - 2. Partial team
 - 3. Free agent
 - iii) Aug 15 - until FULL
 - (1) Registration will open for new member and league sign up
 - b) *Side note: sub list qualifies for both Fridays & Saturdays*
 - c) Provide feedback at:
 - i) info@bendcurling.org
- 6) Guidebook Amendments (not bylaws)
- a) Steering Committee has made some proposed modifications to the club Guidebook.
 - i) Update antiquated language that no longer applies
 - ii) To facilitate the Steering Committee to address certain decisions in a timely manner.
 - (1) Establish decisions steering committee will be given responsibility to decide
 - (2) Establish decisions that must be brought to the club to vote on
 - iii) Original and Updated Guidebook will be made available and give members a 1 week opportunity to vote
 - (1) Dates:
 - (a) Monday
 - (i) Will get current and amended guidebook
 - (b) Will have two weeks for questions & comment
 - (i) Close on may 12

(c) At the end of two weeks

(i) Will have a 1 week to vote

1. May 13- May 19

(ii) Vice and secretary will be counting votes

1. Require 50% of votes to pass

Other important dates:

June 14: Registration Opens for the Bend Brewspiel sign ups .

September: Will have another club meeting/social. Date TBD